
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: sorayabertioli
Subject: Re: southern peanuts
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 5:41:53 PM

Tomorrow. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2015, at 2:24 PM, sorayabertioli <sorayabertioli@gmail.com> wrote:

When do you come back?

On Jan 13, 2015, at 4:51 PM, Scott Allen Jackson
 <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Noelle may know. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2015, at 1:50 PM, sorayabertioli
 <sorayabertioli@gmail.com> wrote:

That is really cool! I wonder if this variety is in the
 USDA collection. 

On Jan 13, 2015, at 4:39 PM, Scott Allen
 Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hannes Dempewolf 
<hannes.dempewolf@croptr
ust.org>
Date: January 13, 2015 at 
4:16:01 AM EST
Subject: southern peanuts
To: Scott Jackson 
<sjackson@uga.edu>

FYI
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---
Hannes Dempewolf
Scientist and Project Manager
Global Crop Diversity Trust
Platz der Vereinten Nationen 7
53113 Bonn, Germany
Office: +49 228 85427 115
Mobile: +49 171 1839227
www.croptrust.org

Conserving Crop Diversity, 
Forever
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